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Dear Darren, 
 
I am writing to you in relation to comments you raised about ambulance services during 
Business Questions on 5 October. 
 
The Emergency Ambulance Services Committee delivery plan is an operational plan which 
will be refined and updated on an iterative basis. There is, therefore, no intention to publish 
the plan, nor the updates, which I will receive on a monthly basis. 
 
My officials will continue to closely monitor delivery of emergency ambulance services and 
hold the Emergency Ambulance Services Committee to account for delivery against the 
plan, through ongoing assurance mechanisms. 
 
Members of the Senedd have the opportunity to hold Welsh Government to account through 
regular Senedd business, including oral and written questions. Members are also able to 
access monthly ambulance performance data, which is published on the StatsWales 
website at the link below: 
Ambulance services (gov.wales) 
 
Ambulance Quality Indicators, which include data on timeliness and quality of care provided 
by the Welsh ambulance service, are also published on a quarterly basis at the link below: 
Ambulance Quality Indicators - Emergency Ambulance Services Committee (nhs.wales) 
 
I hope this response provides you with the assurances you were seeking. 
 
Yours sincerely 
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